
 

 

18/11/2021 

 

Public Tender No. 21013216 

Goods:  Basket Strainer 

Please see below EAPC clarifications and replies to questions and comments received from 

potential participants:  

EAPC replies and clarifications below become an integral part of this Tender and will force the 

bidders.  

 

EAPC Replies 

 

Reply Question  

Not relevant. What is the flow rate? 1.  

Not relevant.  What is the fluid? (Water, oil). 2.  

No. If the multiple baskets are mandatory? 3.  

According to purchase specification. If the height of the basket strainer is restricted? 4.  

The pipe connections of the filter are 32” 
diameter (flanged). 
The body of the basket strainer should be 36” or 
greater. 
 

Please may you confirm what is required as it 
mentions 32” flanged but then mentions 36” pipe? 
 

5.  

The medium is gaseous, the filter is supposed to 
remove solid particles from the gas. 
 
Design temperature of the strainer is AMBIENT. 
 
The request is rejected and the deadline for 
submission remains on 24  of November on 
11:00, Israel time. 
 

What type of medium needs to be filtered? 
 
Please also let us know the design temperature of 
the housing. 
 
Without the requested data, we can't start 
preparing an offer. The deadline is set by you for 
November 24. We'll ask for a week's postponed. 
 

6.  



 

 

The purchase requirements are 100 mesh, not 
40. 
The strainers are to be assembled on a existing 
line, hence the dimension requirements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Will EAPC consider an alternative basket strainer 
design as detailed within the attached data sheet. 
Deviations would include:- 
Bolted closure with davit instead of quick opening 
closure 
Single basket instead of multi-basket 
Body diameter much larger to accommodate 
cylindrical basket and avoid excessive pressure drop. 
 
Please confirm that the above could be considered. 
 
In addition, to enable us to ensure suitability for the 
application, please provide full process data.  Please 
also furnish any applicable project specifications. 

7.  

 


